Case Research




bhs_PA,_wg Case Type:

[J No Meeting Necessary Yet
[J Contact Applicant
[] Place File on Coordinator's Desk / File Room / Digital
CDS Folder
[J Coordinator to Send Applicant:

[J AC Application
Property Owner jﬁ 3 ? /)
ulln
[J Notify Tea Digital PA‘and to Check CDS Ider
[J other:

[ Other:
[ other:

A hedule PA meetin

PA Assignment / Direction

Coordinator:

it A% AH
Invite Team:

[J Long Range: Erin Perrault
[J Transportation: Phil Kercher

[J Drainage: Richard Anderson
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[J Design Review: Steve Venker
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[J Building: Travis Lindsey
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Notes For Coordinator:

[ Discuss PA at Development Review Staff Meeting
[J Speak with:
[J Check History/Related Projects:
[P¥Neighbors / HOA Approval / POA Approvalf Prop.
/10 check GP/CAP Land Use

[J Other:
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[J Check Landscaping, replace missing
[J Check Parking

[J See Design Guidelines / Criteria

[J CPTED, contact Officer Kory Sneed

[J Airport: long form/short form
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Berry, Melissa

From: Projectinput

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 2:20 PM

To: Projectinput

Subject: Online Pre-Application Submitted (665-PA-2018)

City of Scottsdale

Pre-Application Number: 665-PA-2018

Project Name: WONDERSPACES INC. dba WONDERSPACES
Location: 7014 E CAMELBACK RD STE 548

Contact Name: ANDREA LEWKOWITZ
Contact Phone: (602) 200-7222
Contact Email: andrea@lewklaw.com
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